
- over - 

AGENDA FOR 

BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 
REGULAR MEETING 

 

Elkhart Community Schools 
Elkhart, Indiana 

 

April 27, 2021 
 

CALENDAR 
 

Apr 27 6:00 p.m. Public Work Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Apr 27 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

May 11 6:00 p.m. Public Work Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

May 11 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

May 25 6:00 p.m. Public Work Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

May 25 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

 

******************* 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 

B. THE ELKHART PROMISE 
 

C. INVITATION TO SPEAK PROTOCOL 

 
D. SPECIAL PRESENTATION 

Key to City by Mayor Roberson 

 
E. CONSENT ITEMS: 

Minutes – April 13, 2021 – Public Work Session 

Minutes – April 13, 2021 – Regular Board Meeting 
Claims 
Gift Acceptance 

Fundraisers 
Overnight Trip Requests 
Grants 

Conference Leave Requests 
Personnel Report 

 

F. NEW BUSINESS 
 

 Resolution – The Administration presents for initial consideration, a Resolution 

regarding a one-time waiver of Board Policies 3422 only for the Memorial Day Holiday 
of 2022. 
 

 Math Curriculum - The Administration presents the recommendation for the Elementary 
Math Curriculum for approval. 

 
 Financial Report – January 1, 2021 – March 31, 2021 

 



BOARD AGENDA April 27, 2021 
 
 

2 
   

 Monthly Insurance Update 
 

G. INFORMATION AND PROPOSALS 
 

 From Audience 

 
 From Superintendent and Staff 

 

 From Board 
 

H. ADJOURNMENT 

 



MINUTES OF THE 
PUBLIC WORK SESSION 

OF THE 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

 

Elkhart Community Schools 
Elkhart, Indiana 

 

April 13, 2021 
 

J.C. Rice Educational Services Center, 2720 California Road, Elkhart – at 

6:00 p.m. 
 

Place/Time 

Board Members Roscoe L. Enfield, Jr. Kellie L. Mullins 

Present: Dacey S. Davis Troy E. Scott 

 Susan C. Daiber Douglas K. Weaver 

   

Via Electronic  Babette S. Boling 

Communication   
   

ECS Staff Mindy Higginson Steve Thalheimer 

Present: Brad Sheppard Doug Thorne 
  Cheryl Waggoner 
   

 

Roll Call 

The Board heard a presentation by Superintendent Thalheimer on the 
potential bell schedule for the 2021-2022 school year. 

 
The Board discussed agenda items for the regular meeting. 
 

Topics 
Discussed 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 6:45 p.m. 
 

Adjournment 

APPROVED: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Roscoe L. Enfield, Jr., President 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Dacey S. Davis, Vice President 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Susan C. Daiber, Secretary 

 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Babette S. Boling, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Kellie L. Mullins, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Troy E. Scott, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Douglas K. Weaver, Member 

 

 

Signatures 

 



MINUTES 
OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

OF THE BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 
 

Elkhart Community Schools 
Elkhart, Indiana 

 

April 13, 2021 
 

J.C. Rice Educational Services Center, 2720 California Road, Elkhart – at 
7:00 p.m. 
 

Place/Time 

Board Members Roscoe L. Enfield, Jr. Kellie L. Mullins 

Present: Dacey S. Davis Troy E. Scott 
 Susan C. Daiber Douglas K. Weaver 
   

Via Electronic  Babette S. Boling 
Communication   
   

 

Roll Call 

Board president, Rocky Enfield, called the regular meeting of the Board of 
School Trustees to order. 
 

Call to 
Order 

Board vice president, Dacey Davis, recited the Elkhart Promise. 
 

The Elkhart 
Promise 

Mr. Enfield discussed the invitation to speak protocol. 
 

 

By unanimous action by roll call, the Board approved the following 
consent items: 
 

Consent Items 

Minutes – March 23, 2021 – Public Work Session 
Minutes – March 23, 2021 – Regular Board Meeting 
 

Minutes 

Payment of claims totaling $7,542,415.93 as shown on the April 
14, 2021, claims listing.  (Codified File 2021-133) 
 

Payment of 
Claims 

The following donations were made to Elkhart Community Schools 
(ECS): Donations of $1,000 from Dave Carter & Associates for 
Elkhart High School (EHS) cheerleading program; $870.00 from 

Phyllis Tubbs for EHS softball program purchase of moisture 
management hoods; $500.00 from Vaughn and Cynthia Nickell for 
EHS boys’ track; $3,000.00 from Linda Homo to EHS track 

program; $1,000.00 from Great Lakes Forest Products, Inc. for 
EHS West’s theater club; a donation of time and tractor tilling of 
the new pasture at ACCELL and fencing with an estimated value of 

$2,600.00 from Ken Blazier and Old Iron Farms; a 2008 Dodge 
Grand Caravan SE from Riverview Adult Day Center to the EACC 
for training purposes for the Automotive Technology classes; and 

$25,000 from Dave and Nancy Smith for renovations to Rice Field 
and North Side Gym. 

Gift Acceptance 



2 
 

Proposed school fundraisers in accordance with Board policy.  
(Codified File 2021-134) 

 

Fundraisers 

An extra-curricular purchase request from West Side Middle School 
to purchase a wild cat wall graphic in the amount of $2,125.00. 

 

Extra-Curricular 
Purchase 

Overnight Trip: confirmed an overnight trip request for gymnasts 
who travelled to Muncie, IN on March 12-13 to participate in the 

state meet. 
 

Overnight Trip 
Confirmation 

Conference Leave Requests.  (Codified File 2021-135) Conference 

Leave Requests 
 

 

 
 
Administrative appointment of certified staff member, Denise 

Seger, as Director of Human Resources, effective 7/1/21. 
 
Administrative transfer of certified staff member, Eric Chandler, 

as Principal, Alternative Education/ED Programs K-8, effective 
8/2/21. 

 
Retirement of the following two (2) certified staff members, 
effective 6/3/21, with years of service as indicated: 

James Leeling - social studies at EHS-East, 28 
Sandra Zajac - behavior support at PACE, 23 
 

Resignation of the following two (2) certified staff members, 
effective 6/3/21: 

Mique Buck - grade 4 at Feeser 

Jennifer Summers - science at EHS West 
 

Maternity Leave for the following three (3) certified staff 

members, effective on dates indicated: 
Rebecca Herington – grade 6 at Woodland, beginning 

5/10/21 and ending 6/3/21 

Brooke Patterson – Kindergarten at Beardsley, beginning 
3/26/21 and ending 3/26/21 

Allison Thomas – Kindergarten at Riverview, beginning 

5/7/21 and ending 6/3/21 
 
Leave for the following two (2) certified staff members, effective 

on dates indicated: 
Teresa Davis - intervention at ESC, beginning 3/31/21 and 

ending 4/30/21 

Julie Williams - grade 3 at Beardsley, beginning 4/12/21 
and ending 5/18/21 
 

 

Personnel 

Report 
 
Administrative 

Appointment 
 
Administrative 

Transfer 
 

 
Certified 
Retirement 

 
 
 

Certified 
Resignations 
 

 
 
Certified 

Leave 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 



3 
 

Employment of the following four (4) classified employees, 
effective on dates indicated: 

Devon Harbor - bus helper at Transportation, 3/29/21 
Stacia Lanum - food service at Hawthorne, 3/24/21 
Constance Warner - bus helper at Transportation, 3/29/21 

Andrea Yeager - permanent substitute at Exceptional 
Learners, 3/29/21 

 

Resignation of the following five (5) classified employees, 
effective on dates indicated: 

Kyle Grubb - paraprofessional at Woodland, 4/12/21 

Ana-Alisa Guthrie - speech assistant at Daly, 3/26/21 
Amanda Hager - speech assistant at Hawthorne, 5/5/21 
Esther Johnson - secretary at ESC, 4/2/21 

Kitty Lange - food service at Osolo, 4/5/21 
 
Retirement of classified employee, Brenda Rogers, 

paraprofessional at EHS-West, effective 6/3/21, with 24 years of 
service. 
 

Leave for the following two (2) classified employees, effective on 
dates indicated: 

Vicky Kraus – tech assistant at EHS-East, beginning 4/1/21 
and ending 6/3/21 

Devon Harbor – bus helper at Transportation, beginning 

3/30/21 and ending 4/30/21 
 
Termination of classified employee, Patrick Williams, custodian at 

Monger, effective 4/13/21 under Board Policy 3139.01S. 
 

Classified 
Employment 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Classified  
Resignations 
 

 
 
 

 
 
Classified 

Retirements 
 
Classified Leave 

 
 

 
 
 

 
Classified 
Termination 

 

By unanimous action by roll call, the Board was approved as amended, 

the 2021-2022 School Calendar. After lengthy discussion, the 
amendment to the calendar as presented changed April 1 and May 27 
from No School days to in school days allowing for the last day of school 

to be May 27.  It was also noted any closure due to inclement weather 
will be an eLearning day the same day and there will be an opportunity 
for all non-12 month classified staff to make up that day.  (Codified File 

2021-136) 
 

2021-2022 

School Calendar 

By unanimous action by roll call, the Board approved new Board Policy 

2260.02 – Language Assistance Program, as initially presented at the 
March 23rd regular meeting. 
 

Board Policy 

2260.02 

By unanimous action by roll call, the Board approved proposed revisions 
and waived second reading to Board Policy 3422.01S – Food Service 
Employees’ Compensation Plan.  The revision added the position of chef. 

 

Board Policy 
3422.01S 
 

By unanimous action by roll call, the Board approved proposed revisions 
and waived second reading to Board Policy 3422.08S – 

Paraprofessionals’ Compensation Plan. 

Board Policy 
3422.08S 

 



4 
 

By unanimous action by roll call, the Board adopted a Resolution re 
Proposed Referendum Tax Levy Allocation.  (Codified File 2021-137) 

Resolution 
 

By unanimous action by roll call, the Board adopted a Resolution 
Confirming Execution of the Amendment to Lease and Matters Related 
thereto 2021 High School Campus Facility Improvement Project.  

(Codified File 2021-138) 
 

Resolution 
 

By unanimous action by roll call, the Board adopted Resolution 

Approving Additional Appropriations for 2021 High School Campus 
Facility Improvement Project.  (Codified File 2021-139) 
 

Resolution 

 

By unanimous action by roll call, the Board awarded the contract for the 
Elkhart High School Phase II Master Campus Plan Project to Niblock 
Excavating, Inc. of Bristol, Indiana as the lowest and best, most 

responsive and most responsible bidder.  The total bid awarded includes 
five alternates totaling $2,853,161.45.  The project includes the 
construction of a new bus drop off and pick up lot north of the 

Engineering, Technology and Innovation building in the current softball 
field location.  It also includes work in the northwest lots to create new 
student parking and a new band practice field.  Finally, the project 

includes asphalt milling and resurfacing of several lots.  (Codified File 
2021-140) 
 

Award of Bid 
 

Audience member, Kerry Mullet, ETA president, provided a legislative 
update including HB1005 is now contained in HB1001 – the State budget 
bill.  The Senate has moved to a more public school friendly stance by 

eliminating cutting CTE funding and placing a cap on vouchers.  Third 
House is Friday. 
 

From the 
Audience 
 

  



5 
 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 8:05 p.m. 
 

Adjournment 

APPROVED: 
 
  ____________________________________ 

  Roscoe L. Enfield, Jr., President 
 
 

  ____________________________________ 
  Dacey S. Davis, Vice President 
 
 

____________________________________ 
  Susan C. Daiber, Secretary 

 
 

____________________________________ 

  Babette S. Boling, Member 
 
 

____________________________________ 
  Kellie L. Mullins, Member 
 

 
  ____________________________________ 
  Troy E. Scott, Member 

 
 
  ____________________________________ 

  Douglas K. Weaver, Member 

Signatures 

 





DATE:   April 21, 2021

TO:      Dr. Steve Thalheimer
Board of School Trustees

FROM: Brian Buckley & Jacquie Rost
Elkhart High School Athletic Department

RE: Donation Approval

A donation in the amount of $1,000.00 has been given to the Elkhart High School Girls
Basketball program from  Darrell and Jennifer Higgins. These funds will be used to
assist with the development of the Girls basketball program.

We are requesting approval from the Board of School Trustees to accept this donation
and that an appropriate letter of acknowledgement and appreciation is sent to:

Darrell and Jennifer Higgins
22624 Remington Ct.
Elkhart, IN 46514



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 To:  Board of School Trustees 

  Superintendent Steve Thalheimer 

 

 From: Kevin Scott 

 

 Date: April 15, 2021 

 

 

Subject:  Gift Acceptance 

  

The following donation was made through the Elkhart Education Foundation to Elkhart Community 

Schools for ETI Building Fund from: 

 

 Welter Foundation    $50,000 

 Mr. Ed Welter 

21027 Riverbrook Lane 

Bristol, IN 46507 

 

I am requesting approval from the Board of School Trustees to accept this donation and an 

appropriate letter of acknowledgement and appreciation be sent. 
 

















DATE: April 21, 2021

TO: Dr. Steve Thalheimer
Board of School Trustees

FROM: Brian Buckley
Elkhart High School Athletic Department

RE: Donation Approval

A donation in the amount of $500.00 has been given to the Elkhart High School

athletic department from Mary Jo Sartorius. This donation is earmarked for the

Elkhart High School Unified Track Program.

I am requesting approval from the Board of School Trustees to accept this

donation and that an appropriate letter of acknowledgement and appreciation is

sent to:

Mary Jo Sartorius
515 N River Rd.
Bristol, IN 46507



April 27, 2021, Meeting of Board of School Trustees

School/Organiz
ation Fundraising Activity Description/Purpose

Date(s) of 
Activity

Date 
Submitted Sponsor(s)

Elkhart High 
School - Choir

Students will take orders and secure payment 
for the items from the product brochures. 
Profits will be used for future trips, choir 
expenses, solo/ensemble entry fees, etc.  

10/14/2021 - 
11/11/2021

4/21/2021 Joshua Hren & William Niederer

Elkhart High 
School - Girls 
Basketball 
Ametuer 
Athletic Union 

Port-a-pit will be outside North Side Gym. 
Profits will go towards summer travel. 

5/16/2021 
12pm-5pm

4/21/2021 Will Coatie

Elkhart High  
School - 
AFJROTC

This is a Bataan Death March 
commemoration event. $5 will be collected 
from each participant. Once costs are 
covered, proceeds will be given to the Honor 
Flight program.

5/22/2021 - 
5/22/2021

4/21/2021 SMSgt Scott Rutledge

Please note the following fundraisers are 
presented for confirmation only.





What is the 

title of the 

grant?

What is the 

name of the 

granting 

agency/

entity?

Please list 

school/entity 

applying.

Individual/

contact applying 

for the grant?

What is the 

amount

applied for?

How will the grant funds be used 

and who will oversee the 

management of the grant?

Please explain how the grant funds will be 

used to support the district vision, focus, and 

goals. 

Please outline the grant budget for 

the funds requested.

What is the 

grant submission 

deadline?

Next Level 

Programs of 

Study Reserve 

Grant

Governor's 

Workforce 

Cabinet

EACC Brandon Eakins $34,500 Professional development for 

instructors to align and build 

curriculum for the Next Level 

Pathways of Study. Brandon 

Eakins

Growth development of student pathways will 

support the EHS SOS.

Facilitators for curriculum development-

$7,500, materials/supplies-$2,000, teacher 

stipends-$25,000

3/5/2021

Program Year 

2021Indiana 

Adult Education 

Integrated 

English Literacy 

& Civics 

Education 

(IELCE)

Indiana 

Department of 

Workforce 

Development

Adult Education Darcey Mitschelen $135,000 Funds will support program needs 

for instructor in English and Civics 

for adults learners.

Adult Education will continue its efforts to meet 

community needs through its highly effective 

staff, comprehensive career and employability 

curriculum, and its connectivity to a vast range 

of community resources and supports while 

providing English Language and citizenship 

class along with certification trainings.

$13,500 Administrative support

$121,500 Programming- including teacher 

wages, materials, technology, and other 

supplies

5/3/2021

Program Year 

2021 (PY21) 

Adult Basic 

Education (ABE) 

Grant 

Continuation

Indiana 

Department of 

Workforce 

Development

Adult Education Darcey Mitschelen $450,000 Funds will support program needs 

for instruction of Adult Basic 

Education towards completion of a 

high school equivalency diploma 

as well as certification training. 

Darcey Mitschelen will oversee the 

grant as well as the programming.

Adult Education will continue its efforts to meet 

community needs through its highly effective 

staff, comprehensive career and employability 

curriculum, and its connectivity to a vast range 

of community resources and supports while 

providing English Language and citizenship 

class along with certification trainings.

Administration $45,000

Program $405,000

5/3/2021

Page 1 of 1 4/27/21 Board Meeting





 

INTERNAL MEMO 

 
J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

2720 California Road • Elkhart, IN 46514 

 

 

 

 

To:   Dr. Steven Thalheimer 

From:  Ms. Cheryl Waggoner 

Date:  April 27, 2021 

 

Personnel Recommendations 

 

CERTIFIED 

 

a. Retirement – We report the retirement of the following employee effective June 30, 2021: 

 

Frank Serge   Elkhart East/Principal      43 Years of Service 

 

b. Maternity Leave – We recommend a maternity leave for the following employee: 

 
Megan Cordoba   Beck/Kindergarten 

Begin:  5/17/21    End:  6/3/21 

 

c. Personal Leave – We recommend a personal leave for the following employees: 

 

Elizabeth Keiling   Beck/Grade 4 

Begin: 8/9/21     End:  5/27/22 

 

Renee Ruocco    Daly/Grade 1 

Begin:  8/9/21    End:  5/27/22 

 

Meganne Vrient   Pinewood/Kindergarten 

Begin: 8/9/21    End:  5/27/22 

 

 
d. Reassignment – We recommend the approval of reassignment of the following certified employee 

to a classified position effective 2021-2022 school year: 

 

Jessica Kain    West Side/Language Arts 

 

 

e. Resignation – We report the resignation of the following employees: 

 

Kathryn Cone    Pierre Moran/Special Education Intern 

Began:  8/10/20    Resign:  4/16/21 

 

Stephanie  Doncilovic   Elkhart West/Math 

Began:  8/15/11    Resign:  6/3/21 

 

 



 
 

Page 2 of 3 
 

Rebecca Loar    Elkhart West/Science 

Began:  8/22/05    Resign:  6/3/21 

 

Frank Rossi    Elkhart East/AF ROTC 

Began:  1/7/19    Resign:  6/10/21 

 

Helen Stegmann   Hawthorne/Academic Dean 

Began:  8/22/05    Resign:  6/15/21 

 

Patrick VanDerKwast   Elkhart East/Science 

Began:  8/10/20    Resign:  6/3/21 

 

Joshua Yankey    Elkhart West/Math 

Began:  8/10/20    Resign:  6/3/21 

 

 

f. Change in Medical Leave – We  report the change in a medical leave for the following employee: 

 

Teresa Davis    ESC/Intervention 

Begin:  3/31/21    End:  4/23/21 

 

 

CLASSIFIED 

 

a. New Hires – We recommend regular employment of the following classified employees: 

 

Veronica Davis    Elkhart East/Food Service 

Began: 2/17/21    PE: 4/14/21  

 

Michael Holtz    Career Center/Technical Assistant 

Began: 2/22/21    PE: 4/19/21 

 

Katie Mochamer   Riverview/Paraprofessional 

Began: 2/22/21    PE: 4/19/21  

 

Soledad Navas    Pierre Moran/Food Service 

Began: 3/1/21    PE: 4/26/21  

 

Lynn Reed    Transportation/Bus Helper 

Began: 3/1/21    PE: 4/26/21    

 

b. Resignation – We report the resignation of the following classified employees: 

 

Sheila Brown  Elkhart East/Secretary 

Began: 11/26/18 Resign: 5/21/21 

 

Lisa Burton EACC/Custodian 

Began: 5/23/11 Resign: 4/30/21 



 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 

AnaRosa Garcia Transportation/Bus Driver 

Began: 8/27/14 Resign: 4/22/21 

 

Christopher Heston Elkhart West/Custodian 

Began: 6/8/20 Resign: 4/12/21 

 

Lisa Owens Bristol/Paraprofessional 

Began: 1/30/17 Resign: 4/22/21 

 

Theresa Serafino Feeser/Paraprofessional 

Began: 8/6/15 Resign: 4/16/21 

 

 

c. Retirement – We report the retirement of the following classified employee:   

 

Sally Krumwiede   ESC/Executive Assistant 

Began: 4/14/97    Retire: 4/1/22 

     25 Years of Service 

   

d. Reassignment – We recommend the approval of reassignment of the following certified employee 

to a classified position effective 2021-2022 school year: 

 

Jessica Kain    West Side/Social Worker 

 

e. Unpaid Leave - We recommend an extension to unpaid leave for the following employee: 

 

Jocelyn Gordon   Elkhart West/Food Service 

Begin: 4/12/21    End: 6/3/21 

 

Retha Miller    Transportation/Bus Driver 

Begin: 4/12/21    End: 6/3/21 

 

f. Unpaid Leave - We recommend an unpaid leave for the following employees: 

  

Brandon Fossett   Transportation/Bus Helper 

Begin:  4/15/21    End:  6/3/21 

 

Michelle Masten   Riverview/Registered Nurse 

Begin: 4/19/21    End: 6/4/21 

 

Mildred Wright   Transportation/Bus Driver 

Begin: 4/12/21    End: 6/3/21 

 



RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS 

 

On April 13, 2021 this Board of School Trustees approved, by a unanimous vote, the calendar 

for the 2021-2022 School Year, and 

 

The approved calendar sets May 27, 2022 as the last attendance day for students, and 

 

The last scheduled work day for a number of school employees coincides with the last 

attendance day for students, and  

 

May 30, 2022, is the date established by the Uniform Monday Holiday Act, Pub.L. 90-363, for 

the observance of Memorial Day, and 

 

The following policies adopted by this Board of School Trustees provide that in “order to receive 

holiday pay, an employee must be in an active pay status on the day before and after the holiday.” 

 

Policy Number Title 

3422.01S Food Service Employees’ Compensation Plan 

3422.02S Mechanics’ Compensation Plan 

3422.03S Bus Drivers’ Compensation Plan 

3422.04S Bus Helpers’ Wage Schedule 

3422.05S Support Staff Salary Schedule (Maintenance Personnel) 

3422.06S Secretarial/Business Compensation Plan 

3422.07S Executive Assistants’ Salary Schedule 

3422.08S Paraprofessionals’ Compensation Plan 

3422.09S Technical Assistants’ Compensation Plan 

3422.10S Registered Nurses’ Compensation Plan 

3422.11S Social Workers’ Compensation Plan 

3422.12S Employees in Miscellaneous Positions Compensation Plan 

3422.13S Therapists’ Compensation Plan 

3422.14S Employees in Technology Services Positions Compensation Plan 

3422.15S Permanent Substitute Teachers’ Compensation Plan 

3422.16S Licensed Practical Nurses' Compensation Plan 

 

 The Board of School Trustees of the Elkhart Community Schools desires to authorize employees 

in these employee groups to maintain their eligibility to receive holiday pay for the Memorial Day 

Holiday occurring on May 30, 2022. 

 

 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of School Trustees of the Elkhart 

Community Schools as follows: 

 

 The provision of Board Policies listed above requiring employees to be in an active pay status on 

the day after the holiday be waived only for the Memorial Day Holiday occurring during the 2022 

Calendar Year. 

 



2 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 11th day of May, 2021. 

 

 

     

Roscoe L. Enfield, Jr., President 

 

 

     

Dacey S. Davis, Vice President 

 

 

     

Susan C. Daiber, Secretary 

 

 

     

Babette S. Boling, Member 

 

 

     

Kellie L. Mullins, Member 

 

 

     

Troy E. Scott, Member 

 

 

     

Doug K. Weaver, Member 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

     

Susan C. Daiber, Secretary 





























PETTY CASH $ 500.00                 

GENERAL ACCOUNTS:                      

     Lake City Bank – Deposit Account 25,988,850.71     
     Lake City Bank – Accounts Payable (370,586.01)         
     Lake City Bank – Merchant Account                                  -                       
     Teachers Credit Union                                                       2,965,485.26       
     BMO Harris Bank (UMR insurance) 407,420.00          

SCHOOL LUNCH ACCOUNTS:
     Lake City Bank – Prepaid Lunch                                        152,285.59          
     Change Fund            2,010.00              

TEXTBOOK RENTAL ACCOUNTS:

     Chase Bank 581,513.25          
     Lake City Bank - Book Rental -                       

PAYROLL ACCOUNTS:

     Lake City Bank – Payroll Account                                      (5,492.75)             
     Lake City Bank – Flex Account                                          73,683.72            
     

INVESTMENTS:

     Certificate of Deposit  -                       
                                                                                                                            

ACCOUNT BALANCES/INVESTMENT DETAIL
March 2021

29,795,669.77$      



Medical Plan Experience
March 2021

Cur Mo Cur Mo Pr Yr Chg YTD Cur YTD Pr Chg

UMR Medical 783,131$      483,145$       299,986$      2,272,329$     1,235,044$      1,037,285$     
UMR Rx 116,784$      124,422$       (7,638)$        339,827$        374,175$         (34,348)$         
Rx Rebate (180,240)$     (125,969)$     (54,271)$      (180,240)$       (125,969)$       (54,271)$         
Less Amt Above Stop Loss -$              -$              -$             -$                -$                -$                

   Claim Cost Total 719,675$      481,598$       238,077$      2,431,916$     1,483,250$      948,666$        

Expected Claim Cost 885,076$      862,923$       22,153$        2,643,926$     2,581,162$      62,764$          

Claims vs. Expected (165,401)$     (381,325)$     (212,010)$       (1,097,912)$    

Non Claim Costs 210,172$      193,941$       16,231$        610,202$        597,293$         12,909$          
     (administration,clinic, pharmacy, stop-loss)

Total Cost (Claim + Non-claim) 929,847$      675,539$       3,042,118$     2,080,543$      

Enrollment 1,049            1,036             3,149              3,095               

Cost Per Employee Per Month (PEPM) 886.41$        652.06$         966.06$          672.23$           43.7%

O:\Insurance\Board reporting - Monthly Experience\Actual Experience Tracking 2021_03


	Agenda
	Minutes - Public Work Session April 13 2021
	Minutes - Regular Meeting  - April 13 2021
	Gift Acceptance - Eastwood
	Gift Acceptance - EHS Girls Basketball
	Gift Acceptance - ETI
	Gift Acceptance - Music
	Gift Acceptance - SS
	Gift Acceptance - Unified Track
	Fundraisers
	Overnight trips to Board 4.27.21
	Grants to Board 4.27.21
	Conference leaves for 4.27.21 Board
	Personnel Report
	Resolution 2021-04-22 Waiver DRAFT
	Elementary Math Adoption Proposal - Spring 2021
	Balance Sheet  - March 2021
	Insurance Update

